Phyllis Beaulieu

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Phyllis,

I have an operational plan
Tech (Ken Johnson).

Roy, Bhabesh [BRoy@gov.nu.ca]

Thursday, December 06, 2007 1:50 PM

Froydis Reinhart; Phyllis Beaulieu

Jim Rogers; licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

RE: Questions regarding 3BM-KIM0207 Renewal Application

of the Sewage Lagoon prepared by Trow associates Inc. and wetland model by Earth

Presently We are designing the project. If you want, I can send you those documents to support the application.

I only know that Ken Johnson and Steven Burden joined with me to visit Kimmirut and presented the

preliminary documents to

| am not aware about Mr.

the Council meeting.

Robert Kadlec's visit with Ken Johnson to Kimmirut.

Please let me know your decision.

Thanks

Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services

Baffin Region, Governme

nt of Nunavut

P.0.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0

Ph-867 899 7314
Fax-867 899 7328
E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca

----- Original Message-----

From: Froydis Reinhart [mailto:ReinhartF@inac-ainc.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, Decembe
To: Phyllis Beaulieu

r 06, 2007 1:22 PM

Cc: Roy, Bhabesh; Jim Rogers; licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Questions regard

ing 3BM-KIMO0207 Renewal Application

In order to review the Water Licence Renewal Application by the GN-CGS on behalf of the Hamlet of
Kimmirut it would be preferred if further information on the planned upgrades were made available for review.
The only document INAC has received pertaining to the upgrades is the location plan of the Kimmirut waste
facilities by Trow Associates Inc.



INAC is aware that site visits were undertaken by Mr. Robert Kadlec and Mr. Ken Johnson. Would it be
possible for INAC to receive documents/results from those site visits in order to adequatly evaluate the renewal
application?

Sincerely,

Froeydis

Froeydis M. Reinhart

Pollution Policy Specialist/Spécialiste en antipollution Water Resource Division/Ressources en eaux Indian and
Northern Affairs Canada/Affaires indiennes et du Nord Canada

Telephone (867) - 975 - 4548
Fax (867) - 975 - 4585



